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STATE OF ALASKA 
Department of Transportation & Public 
Facilities 
Division of Administrative Services 
 

 

 

ANTON ANDERSON MEMORIAL TUNNEL TOLL SYSTEM 
APPLICATION 
RFP 2522H004 

Project No: 0496018 / CFHWY00584 
Amendment # One 

June 6, 2022 

This amendment is being issued to answer question submitted to the State. 
 
Important Note to Offerors:  You must sign and return this page of the amendment document with your 
proposal. Failure to do so may result in the rejection of your proposal. Only the RFP terms and conditions 
referenced in this amendment are being changed. All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain the same. 
 
Matthew L. Pegues   
Procurement Specialist                       COMPANY SUBMITTING PROPOSAL 
Phone:   (907)465-8949 
matthew.pegues@alaska.gov   
   
                         AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 
 
   
                           DATE                                            
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Questions submitted by potential offerors and answers from the state: 
 

Question 1:  Section 1.02 states that “Proposals priced at more than $600,000 will be considered non-
responsive.” Can you confirm the $600,000 budget includes only the development, deployment, 
hardware, training, and initial maintenance and support period (through September 30, 2024) and 
not the three optional renewal periods?   

 
Answer:  Section 1.02 BUDGET is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: 
 The Department of Transportation & Public Facilities, Division of Administration Services, estimates 

a budget of $600,000 for the development, deployment, hardware, training, and the maintenance 
and support for the first term. Proposals priced more than $600,000 will be considered non-
responsive. 
Payment for the first term of this contract is subject to funds already appropriated and identified. 

               
 
Question 2:  Section 1.07 specifies in the first paragraph that we must submit one hard copy of the proposal, but 

later describes how to submit via email. Will emailed proposals be accepted? 
 
Answer:  Section 1.07 RETURN INSTRUCTIONS is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: 

Offerors must submit one hard copy of their proposal, in writing, to the procurement officer in a 
sealed package. The cost proposal included with the package must be sealed separately from the 
rest of the proposal and must be clearly identified.  

An electronic copy of the technical and cost proposal must be submitted on a thumb drive as well. 

The sealed proposal package(s) must be addressed as follows: 

Department of Transportation & Public Facilities 
Administrative Services Division 
Attention: Matthew L Pegues 

Request for Proposal (RFP) Number: 2522H004 
RFP Title: Anton Anderson Memorial Tunnel toll system application 

 
If using U.S. mail, please use the following address: 

PO Box 112500 
Juneau, AK 99811-2500 

 
If using a delivery service, please use the following address: 

3132 Channel Drive Suite 350 
Juneau, AK 99801 
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Question 3:  Section 3.02 mentions 3-year renewal periods while the cost schedule includes 5-year renewal 
periods. Which is correct?  

 
Answer:  An amended cost schedule titled Attachment 6 RFP 2522H004 Submittal Form H Cost Schedule V2 

has been posted at https://aws.state.ak.us/OnlinePublicNotices/Notices/View.aspx?id=206864   
 The original cost schedule has been deleted.  
               
 
Question 4:  The last line on the cost schedule requests costs for the “second” renewal period. Should this 

instead be the “third”?  
 
Answer:  An amended cost schedule titled Attachment 6 RFP 2522H004 Submittal Form H Cost Schedule V2 

has been posted at https://aws.state.ak.us/OnlinePublicNotices/Notices/View.aspx?id=206864 
 The original cost schedule has been deleted. 
               
 
Question 5:   Section 4.07 requests resumes. Are these included in the page limit? 
 
Answer:  Resumes are not counted against the page limits. 
               
 
Question 6:  Section 5.07 mentions letters of reference. Are these included in the page limit? 
    
Answer:   Section 5.07 #2-C is deleted in its entirety.  References for Subcontractors are no longer 
 required.  

  
 
Question 7:  Section 7.01 mentions a “State of Alaska Application Security Plan Outline”. Can you confirm that 

this is the Outline for Deliverable #5 listed in Section 3.03? Can you further confirm that this Outline 
must only be provided during contract negotiations by the highest ranked proposer? 

 
Answer: This question will be answered after the pre-proposal meeting.  
  
 
Question 8:      Can you confirm that it is not required for proposals to respond to the items listed on pages 37-

40? 
 
Answer: This question will be answered after the pre-proposal meeting. 
  
 
Question 9:     Are you requiring native IOS and android apps or would it be acceptable to have a web page 

designed to work well on mobile devices? 
 
Answer: Mobile phone compatible web page is required. 
  
 

https://aws.state.ak.us/OnlinePublicNotices/Notices/View.aspx?id=206864
https://aws.state.ak.us/OnlinePublicNotices/Notices/View.aspx?id=206864


Page 4 of 4 
 

Question 10:    What is included in the requirement to provide hardware? Does DOT require just one printer and 
bar code scanner for each of the 3 toll booths or does the required hardware include display/input devices or any 
other hardware? 
 
Answer: The State currently has POS terminals and printers that are provided through Clover. Your solution 

must be compatible with these devices.  
  
 
Question 11:   The RFP states that Help Desk must be available Monday thru Friday from 8:00 am to 4:30 pm 
Alaska Time. Is Help Desk support required on holidays that fall during the week? 
 
Answer: Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 4:30 pm Alaska Time. Help Desk Support during State holidays 
is not required. A list of State holidays can be found at https://doa.alaska.gov/calendar/  
               

https://doa.alaska.gov/calendar/

